
From: Laura Patrick 
Sent: Saturday, January 24, 2026 9:22 AM 
To: 
Cc: SSIInfo; Islands2050; Minister@gov.bc.ca 
Subject: Re: Housing and draft TPS 
 

 

Susan, 

Thank you for taking the time to write and for your thoughtful engagement with the 

draft Trust Policy Statement review and housing issues on Salt Spring Island. I 

appreciate your clear concern for both housing affordability and the protection of our 

island’s ecological and rural character. 

I have copied Islands Trust staff so that your comments may form part of the public 

record and inform the ongoing policy discussion at both the local and federation 

levels. 

You raise important points about the current Official Community Plan (OCP), 

including its provisions for affordable housing. You also correctly note that current 

zoning allows for significant additional build-out within existing density limits, much 

of which would be realized as market housing. 

Despite this theoretical capacity, the lived experience on Salt Spring Island makes 

clear that our existing policy framework has not resulted in sufficient housing options 

for families and low- to moderate-income workers. Increasingly, residents are being 

pushed into insecure, non-conforming, or unsuitable housing arrangements. This 

suggests that, while the OCP includes supportive language for affordable housing, it 

has treated such housing as an exception rather than as a central planning objective, 

while leaving ample room for continued growth in market-driven housing that does 

not address affordability. 

The Local Trust Committee is not advancing predetermined changes to the OCP or 

Land Use Bylaw. Instead, we are taking a community-forward approach to gather 

ideas and perspectives on how these planning tools might be updated to better respond 

to today’s realities. A key question we must collectively consider is whether 

maintaining the status quo—given current housing outcomes—is sufficient, or 

whether different policy approaches are needed to achieve more equitable and durable 

results while respecting ecological limits. 



Your emphasis on prioritizing affordable housing delivered by government and non-

profit partners, secured through legal agreements, is well taken. Efforts such as local 

and regional funding initiatives, non-profit leadership, and measures to better utilize 

existing housing stock—including recent steps related to short-term rentals—are all 

important pieces of a broader solution. 

As we look ahead, all residents of Salt Spring Island are invited to help shape an 

updated planning framework—one that seeks to balance housing needs, ecological 

protection, respect for Indigenous rights and title, and long-term community 

resilience. Further public engagement opportunities are expected to begin in February. 

One of the easiest ways to stay informed is to subscribe to Islands Trust updates 

at https://islandstrust.bc.ca/subscribe/. Please be sure to select the Salt Spring Local 

Trust Committee to receive notifications. 

Thank you again for your thoughtful contribution to this important conversation. 

Laura Patrick. Local Salt Spring Island Trustee 

On Jan 23, 2026, at 5:49 PM, SUSAN EVANS < > wrote: 

 
Dear Salt Spring Island Local Trust Committee, 
  
The draft Trust Policy Statement review has brought needed attention to 
housing on Salt Spring Island, particularly the lack of decent attainable 
housing for families and low to moderate income workers. I'm writing to 

request greater clarity regarding how our current Official Community Plan (OCP) 

is perceived as an obstacle to the pursuit of affordable housing. Under the existing 

OCP, zoning increases are permitted for affordable housing projects secured by 

binding legal agreements. Thus this OCP emphasizes support for affordable 

housing. I also understand that cluster housing is already permitted under the 

current OCP. 
  
Concurrently, our OCP does not support increasing existing densities for 
housing that is not legally controlled as affordable. (BTW, I strongly 
advocate for maintaining—or reducing, if future analysis recommends, —
this limit to growth in any future OCP in order to protect our natural 
ecosystems, rural character, and food self-sufficiency potential.) 
Current zoning build-out projections indicate that Salt Spring Island 
already has the capacity to accommodate a population increase of 
approximately 5,000 people in additional market-built homes. 
  
Our core challenge, therefore, appears to be expensive housing—an issue 

common to desirable locations worldwide. From my research, increasing the 





 


